

This wet slab released along Hwy. 191 at about 7200ft. Photo: W. Shoutis

Advisory Region Southern Gallatin

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Mar 17, 2012</u> Southern Gallatin, 2012-03-17